
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: John Quaka, Chief  

DATE April 10, 2025  

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF SURPLUS FOR TRADE ONE MOTORCYCLE JQ 
  

 
Request: 

  

Please accept this letter of request to surplus 1 – 2012 Harley Davidson Road King Police Model 

VIN# 1HD1FHM14CB653247 for trade on the purchase of a new 2025 Harley Davidson Electra 

Glide.  This trade will be completed with Southern Thunder Harley Davidson in Southaven, MS.  

The 2012 Harley Davidson Road King being traded has exceeded its service life and is no longer 

in service with the Police Motorcycle Unit.    


